

Minutes of the DDC meeting held on 11/04/2023 at Conference Hall, Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Majuli, Assam

Members present as per Annexure 1

The meeting was presided over by Dr. Cauvery B. Sharma, ACS, Deputy Commissioner, and Majuli. Initiating the discussion, the Deputy Commissioner welcomed all the members present in the meeting.

The Additional Deputy Commissioner, Majuli requested all members present in the meeting to make presentation on the progress of development schemes of the Departments.

Review on progress of works of Departments of Majuli district

Month: April 2023

	Month: April 2023					
SL N	Name of the		Action to be			
0	Department	Issues	taken			
1	PWD Roads	EE, PWD Roads informed the following: 1. Out of total 21 Nos. of SPT Bridges, 13 Nos. have been completed. Additional fund amounting to Rs. 1 Crore required for completion of remaining bridges. Deputy Commissioner wanted to know about the progress of Asom Mala project in Majuli. In reply EE, PWD Roads informed that two Nos. of roads have been completed under Asom Mala Project.	EE, PWD Roads			
2		 AEE,PWD B&NH informed the house: A. Group 1- Site development works, retaining wall, boundary wall, earth filling, gate and road work:				
	PWD Building & NH	3. C. Group III - Officers Quarter (3 blocks 12 units) Grade III Quarter (1 block 8 units): Cumulative physical progress: 100%, Financial progress:	EE, PWD B&NH			

		Rs.1399.90L (100 %).Work completed & handed	
		over.	
		4. D. GROUP IV - Grade IV Quarter (2 blocks 8 units):	
		Cumulative physical progress: 100%, Financial	
		progress: Rs.98.39L (88.55%).Work has been	
		completed.	
		Deputy Commissioner, Majuli instructed the	
		Department to ensure quality construction of all the	
		approach roads connecting Office building, Quarters	
		etc.	
		5. Construction of District Science Centre and	
		Planetarium at Majuli: Cumulative physical	
		progress: 81%.Financial progress :Rs. 735.36L	
		6. Infrastructure development of sports complex at	
		Jengraimukh (signature project): Cumulative	
		physical progress: 91.00%.Financial progress:	
		Rs.834.00L. Work is in progress.	
		7. Polytechnic Institute at Majuli: Cumulative Physical	
		progress: 40% .Financial Progress: Rs.1626.26 L	
		8. Stadium building and gallery at Rajiv Gandhi sports	
		complex at Kamalabari ,Majuli: Cumulative physical	
		progress: 59.00%. Financial progress :Rs.281.34L	
		9. 3 Nos. of Auditorium Hall under Untied Fund 2020-	
		21 , total amount Rs 3 Crores have been going on .	
		AEE, PWD B&NH also appraised the House about	
		other Construction works going on in Majuli District.	
		EE, WRD informed the following:	
		1. 3Nos. of works under NABARD RIDF-XXVI are going	
3	WRD	on and likely to be completed by May 2023.	EE, WRD
		2. 7 Nos. of work under SDRF have been completed	,
		3. 11 Nos. of work under SOPD have been completed	
4	Health &	and remaining 4 Nos. of work are going on. Joint Director, Health Services informed the house about	Joint Director,
4	Family	the position of Doctors and other para medical staff under	Health
	Welfare		Services
	vvenare	Majuli District. Total Doctors for all categories 43 Nos. Out	3CI VICES

		of 43, Admn15, treating doctors-29. Specialists 8 Nos. (
		O&G-2, Anaesthesist-1, ENT-1, Genl. Surgery-1, Medicine-1,	
		Peadiatric-1, Opthalmologist-1)	
		EE, PHED informed the following:	
		1. FHTC Status: Total Target for Majuli District: 46,237	
		(as per IMIS). Cumulative Achievement till 10-04-	
		2023 : 39,568. Overall Achievement (%): 85.10 %	
5	PHE	(IMIS)	EE, PHE
		2. Water supply tap connection almost completed at	
		All AWCs under JJM	
		Deputy Commissioner, Majuli instructed the Department to	
		complete remaining works of FHTC connection.	
		AGM, APDCL informed the house:	
		1. Status of 33/11 KV, 2x2.5 MVA Nayabazar Sub-	
6	APDCL	Station: Sub Station work is going on. 33 KV line	AGM,APDCL
		survey also completed.50% 11 KV pole erection	
		completed.	
		DAO informed the following:	
		1. Total 835.64 MT paddy procurement has been done	
		out of total target of 2000 MT under Majuli District	
7	Agriculture	2. Total 240 Quintals of Red Rice of Majuli has been	DAO,
		exported to the foreign country.	Agriculture
		3. Under NFSM scheme, applications collection for	
		distribution of power tiller and solar light trap is	
		going on.	
		Deputy Commissioner, Majuli asked the Tourism	
		Information Officer about the re tendering status of I)	
	Tourism	Development of Kamalabari Ghat, Majuli II) Development of	
		Tribal Theme village, Jengraimukh, Majuli III) Development	
		of Samaguri Satra, Majuli IV) Peripheral development	
8		around pond, Majuli. In reply Tourism Information Officer	TIO, Majuli
		appraised that the whole process of re tendering is done by	
		ATDC.	
		Deputy Commissioner, Majuli also directed the TIO, Majuli	
		to visit every tourist resort, lodge etc. under Majuli District	
		and submit a status report in the next DDC meeting.	

		DFO, Majuli informed that 80 hectare plantation work has	
9	Forest	been going on at Kartik Chapori. DFO also informed all the	
		HoDs that Forest Royalties should be paid to the Govt.	DFO, Forest
		against each and every construction work as per Govt.	
		norms by the line Department.	
		DTO, Majuli informed the house that the achievement of	
1	Transport	revenue collection is more than the Govt. yearly target	DTO,
0		given by the Govt.	Transport
		GM, DICC informed that under Prime Minister's	
1		Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP), out of 119	
1	DICC	applications, bank has approved 21 Nos of application till	GM, DICC
		date.	
	Fishery	DFDO, Majuli informed the following:	DFDO, Fishery
		1. Under PMMSY scheme construction of 1 No of	
1		Hatchery is going on and physical progress is 50%.	
2		Under RIDF XXVI construction of 1 No of Medium	
		Fish Feed Mill is going on.	
1		Supt. Sericulture informed the house that two Nos. of	Superintenden
3		schemes i) Construction of Eri rearing house ii) Plantation	t , Sericulture
	Sericulture	of Kesserue plants are going on under APART. Another	
		schemes I) Nursery Plantation II) Plantation of Kesseru	
		plants III) Skill Up gradation training under Silk Samagra is	
		also going on.	
		5100 00110 0111	

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the chair.

Deputy Commissioner Majuli

Memo No. MPD.2/2018 Copy to:

TND-27/5/2023-DCP-MJL

1/16993/2023

- 1. The Principal Secretary to the Government of Assam, Transformation and Development Department for favour of kind information
- 2. The Commissioner, UAD, Assam, for favour of kind information
- 3. The Director (DCP), Transformation and Development Department, Dispur Assam for information
- 4. The Director, Monitoring and evaluation, Transformation and Development, Dispur Assam for information
- 5. All HODs of Majuli District for information and necessary action
- 6. PA to DC for kind appraisal of Deputy Commissioner Majuli

Deputy Commissioner Majuli